
Suying Li
Senior Electronics Engineer 

19701 DaVinci 

Lake Forest, CA 92610 

(T) 949.672.4196

4/30/2021 

Federal Communications Commission 
7435 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 2l046 

Subject:  Requesting Class II permissive change for FCC ID: NUL-BLE-ZUL 

To Whom It May Concern: 

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: NUL-BLE-ZUL. 
Original grant date:  06/03/2019 

Applicant:  Spectrum Brands, Inc. 

The change made to the product is replacing the existing BLE antenna with another antenna 
from different manufacturer. There is no layout change to the original design.

If you have any further questions or need additional information, please feel free to email me 
@ suying.li@spectrumbrands.com

Sincerely,
Suying Li




